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पर्यावरण, वन एवं जलवायु परिवर्तन मंत्रालय
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE

CHANGE
उत्तर क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय,चंडीगढ़  /Northern Regional Office,

Chandigarh
                                                                                                                                       REMINDER-I
F. No. 9-HRC047/2020 -CHA                                                                                      Dated: 17.07.2020
To

The Nodal Officer-cum- 
Chief Conservator of Forests (FC), 
Govt. of Haryana, Forest Department, 
C- 18, Sector 6,Van Bhawan, 
Panchkula, Haryana

Sub: Diversion of 69.58 ha of forest land in favour of Executive Engineer, Karnal, Indri W/S
Division, Irrigation & W.R. Deptt., Karnal for remodeling of Augmentation Canal from
RD 20 km.  to 58.700 km, under forest  divison and District  Karnal,  Haryana (Online
proposal no. FP/HR/ IRRIG/41552/2019).

Ref: i)     Nodal  Officer,  Haryana letter  no.  Admn-D-3-9358/6364 dated  29.06.2020 and online
proposal received from the Nodal Officer on 29.06.2020. 

ii)  This office letter no. 9-HRC047/2020-CHA  dated 02.07.2020

Sir,
I am directed to refer to online proposal forwarded by the Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of

Haryana  on  the  above  mentioned  subject  seeking  prior  approval  of  the  Central  Government  for
diversion of 69.58 ha of forest land for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980. 

2. After  careful  examination  of  the  above  mentioned  proposal  of  the  State  Government,  the
following information/clarifications are still required to be submitted:

i) In CA scheme the CA area proposed for CA in NFL i.e Chukhana Klin and Seenkh is 7 ha
(4.8 + 2.2) whereas in patch wise details at S. no. 10 and 16 in 13(i)  of part II it is shown as
8.51 (3.85+4.66 ha).

ii) Land site  suitability  certificate  of  Nuh forest  division  is  not  correct.  Area  required  for
plantation on NFL land is not given.

iii) Enumeration list is not complete or correct. Enumeration list is given of 10791 trees instead
of 22033.

iv) Mutate and transfer of non forest land in favour of Forest Department.
v)  DSS Analysis for CA & ACA sites:- 

a)  DSS/ google image it shows that out of 69.58 ha of NFL provided by user agency for CA
only 37.51 ha area is available for target plantation. Additional 32.07 ha NFL be provided
for  target  plantation.  And  accordingly  DGPS  map,  KML file  and  SOI  toposheet  of
additional land be uploaded and provided. 

     The details of NFL provided by UA and availability is space as per DSS is as under:

  Name of CA site  plants proposed Area available
as per DSS analysis

 plants  proposed Area
available as per DSS analysis

1 Khera Khurd Agrlcultural land in sonipat 3.441 ha 3.2 ha

 2 Chatehra Kila in Sonipat 2.251 ha 2.27 ha

 3 Nahri Major Distry.in Sonipat 2.227  1.5 ha

 4 Thana Kalan Rest House in sonipat 2.384 ha 2 ha

 5 Gangatoli Rest house  in sonipat 6.316 ha 2.2 ha
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 6 Sardhana Rest House in Sonipat    3.644 ha 0.64 ha

 7 Boroli  surplus   land,  Aitmadpur  surplus
land,
Mithapur surplus land in faridabad

7.5 ha 3.43 ha
1.5 ha
2.23 ha
 

 8 Chukhana Klin and 
Seenkh in Panipat
 Total in panipat

4.8 ha
2.2 ha already planted
7.0  ha  whereas  in  part  13(i)
area proposed for CA is
8.51 ha

2.5 ha
2.94 ha

 9
 

Abondoned Klin
 site  at  village  Jehtana,  Surplus  land  of
Irrigation depart village Ujina in nuh

6.97 ha 3.48 ha 
1.8 ha  
 
 

 10 Mussepur,
 Milikpur  rest  house  Pundrak,Rukhanpuyr
old Chirao Minor,
Balu rest House,
Borsham Kiln,
Old Nardak Distry,
MITC reach 4
Sub Total in Karnal

4.05 ha
2.93 ha
2.52 ha
 
1.71 ha
3.38 ha
6.49 ha
6.25 ha
27.33 ha (out of it 21.9 ha area
is blank and 5.43 ha is already
planted  with  natural  trees  so
CA scheme of 21900 plants is
provided).

0.4 ha
1.75 ha
0.79 ha
 
1.2 ha
0.82 ha
2.24 ha
0.62 ha
 
 
 
 

  Total 69.58 ha 37.51 a

 
b)   DSS/ google image shows that out of 29 ha of degraded forest land provided by State Govt

for ACA only 14.5 ha area is available for target plantation. Additional 14.5 ha NFL be
provided for target plantation.  Accordingly DGPS map, KML file and SOI toposheet of
additional land be uploaded and provided. 

             The details of ACA sites on degraded forest land as provided by UA and availability of
space as per DSS is as under:

 
 

c)   DGPS map is not properly scanned/ coordinates are not clear for reading due to this CA site
verification not done are Nahri Major Dyst. , Khera Kuard, Gangtoli rest house of Sonipat
range  ,  Jathaana  Kiln  (Nuh  range),  Aitmadpur  Surplus  land  ,  Mithapur  Surplis  land
(Faridabad range).

d) DGPS map is  not  matching  with  KML shape is  Thana  Kalan  Rest  House of  Sonipat
Range.

e)      Incomplete DGPS MAP uploaded CA site name is Gangtoli rest house in Sonipat range.
f) Repeated CA site name is PF Hanouri Drain in Indri range.
g) Detail  of  earlier  proposed  CA  site  in  another  online  project  number

FP/HR/IRRIG/41538/2019 i.e.,  0.61  ha.  kml  in  Seenak ,Panipat  range  .Need to  check
above table for detail in sr. no. 16.

h) Plantation  activity  visible,  Concrete  structure,  encroached  land,  land  under
agriculture/non-forest activity visible in most of the CA sites.

i) Earlier plantation failed in some of the CA site .Need to verify about it from the SG/UA

  Name of CA site  plants  proposed Area  available  as
per DSS analysis

 plants  proposed Area
available  as  per  DSS
analysis

 1 Brota Channel       15 ha 5 ha

2 Hinouri Drain     14 ha 9.5 ha

 Total 29 ha 14.5 ha
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3. The compliance to the above may be submitted before the next REC meeting proposed to be
held in later part of this month.   
.

   Yours faithfully,

                                                                                                                                                           -sd-
 (K Z Bhutia)

DIGF (Central)
Copy to:

1. The Divisional Forest Officer, Forest Division and District Karnal

2. The Executive Engineer, Karnal, Indri W/S Division, Irrigation & W.R. Deptt., Karnal
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